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From: Dave Anderson [Dave.Anderson@edinburgh.gov.uk] 
Sent: 18 November 2008 09:20 
To: Scotrail Franchise Mailbox 
Subject: Scotrail franchise 

*******************************************************************

This email has been received from an external party and 

has been swept for the presence of computer viruses.

*******************************************************************

 

From a City of Edinburgh Council perspective we would wish to see the requirement to provide wireless broadband capability 
to the Glasgow Edinburgh rail route set as a condition of  the proposed extension.  Dave Anderson
 
Dave Anderson
Director of City Development
City of Edinburgh Council
G1 Waverley Court 
4 East Market Street
Edinburgh
EH8 8BG
(0131) 529 3524
 
dave.anderson@edinburgh.gov.uk
 
Find out all you need to know about living, investing, visiting and studying in the Edinburgh City Region at 
www.edinburgh-inspiringcapital.com
 
 
 
    

************************************************************************

This email and files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended for the sole use of the individual or organisation to whom they are addressed.

If you have received this eMail in error please notify the sender immediately and delete it without using, copying, storing, forwarding or disclosing its contents to 
any other person.

The Council has endeavoured to scan this eMail message and attachments for computer viruses and will not be liable for any losses incurred by the recipient.
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This email was received from the INTERNET and scanned by the Government Secure Intranet 
anti-virus service supplied by Cable&Wireless in partnership with MessageLabs. (CCTM 
Certificate Number 2007/11/0032.) In case of problems, please call your organisation•s IT 
Helpdesk.  
Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal 
purposes. 
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